From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2017 10:59 AM

To: Andrew McCarthy

Cc: 'David Reid'; Rachel Liebhaber; Leigh Svendsen; Keiran Brown; Kyle Scott; Kate Thomson; Mark
Helm; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Gerard Boyce (gerard.boyce@fjc.net.au); 'Claire Brattey'; Anna-
Maria Wade; AMOD

Subject: RE: Nurses Award programme 27-28 November

Dear Mr McCarthy,

Thank you for your email.

The Full Bench is content with this proposed programme for the hearing.
Kind regards

Josh Martin
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1966

chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Andrew McCarthy [mailto:andrew@anmf.org.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 November 2017 10:56 AM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Cc: 'David Reid'; Rachel Liebhaber; Leigh Svendsen; Keiran Brown; Kyle Scott; Kate Thomson; Mark
Helm; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Gerard Boyce (gerard.boyce@fjc.net.au); 'Claire Brattey'; Anna-
Maria Wade

Subject: Nurses Award programme 27-28 November

Importance: High

Dear Vice President

Please find below, subject to the views of the Bench, a proposed programme for the hearing
regarding the Nurses Award scheduled for next Monday and Tuesday.

In the last few days, the number of witnesses required for cross-examination by the parties has
reduced considerably.

The ANMF contacted our witness Felicity Ball to inquire whether she could appear on Monday as
well but unfortunately can only appear on Tuesday due to work commitments that needed to be
arranged well in advance.
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Monday 27 November from 10.00 (Melbourne time)
Opening statements

Witnesses:
e  Cherise Matthews (ANMF)
e  Susan Fletcher (ANMF)
e  Maria MclLaughlin-Rolfe (Blue Care)

Tuesday 28 November from 10.00

Witness:
e  Felicity Ball (ANMF) (cannot appear Monday)

Yours sincerely

Andrew McCarthy | Federal Industrial Officer
Level 1, 365 Queen Street Melbourne Victoria 3000
T: (03) 9602 8521 | F:(03) 9602 8567

E: andrew@anmf.org.au | W: www.anmf.org.au
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